Lucy Tsai

From: Joe Hsieh [hsieh@etc.org.tw]

Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2008 8:59 PM

To: Lucy Tsai

Subject: Re: Caron Autosound Ltd, FCC ID: T4PBTS1020080519, Assessment NO.: ANO8T8097,
Notice#1

Attachments: Block Diagram.pdf; Confidential letter.pdf; Cover letter.pdf; User manual_BTS-10_RS3.pdf

Dear Lucy,

Attached please find the revised documents.

1. Marco Wai Choi and Marco Lam are the same people for mix Chinese and English name. The
letter has revised.

2. Block Diagram has revised.

3. "2W X 2 RMS" is for speaker. Not for wireless.

4. User Manual has revised.

Best regards,
Joe

————— Original Message -----

From: "Lucy Tsai" <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>

To: "Joe Hsieh" <hsieh@etc.org.tw>

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2008 10:53 AM

Subject: FW: Caron Autosound Ltd, FCC ID: T4PBTS1020080519, Assessment NO.:
ANO8T8097, Notice#l

Hi Joe,

Please address following issues.

Q#1: The authorization letter is signed by Marco Lam which is different
from the grantee contact person, Marco Wai Choi , marketing manager,
listed on FCC. Please clarify and do the necessary correction.

Q#2: Please provide an updated block diagram to include all available
oscillators' frequency.

Q#3: User manual indicated output power is 2W X 2RMS. Please explain.
Q#4: EUT is classified as mobile device that 20cm safe distance between
EUT and user shall be maintained. Please add the related statement into
the user manual.

Best Regards,

Lucy Tsai
ccs
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the
sender.
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